Approved MEETING MINUTES Little Suamico Town Board of Supervisors Meeting Little Suamico Town Hall, 5964 County Road S, WI 54171 MONDAY, JUNE 10, 2024-6:00 P.M. www.townoflittlesuamico.com

Board Members Present: Dale Mohr, Tracey Krumrei, Liz Paape, and Lisa Glinski- Clerk/Treasurer

Board Members Absent:

Others Present: 16 in attendance

Pledge of Allegiance

CALL MEETING TO ORDER-The opening meeting statement was read, and the Town Board of Supervisors monthly meeting was called to order at 6:00pm by Chairman Mohr at the Town Hall. The meeting agenda notice was properly posted.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA-

- a. Change in Sequence- None
- b. Removal of Items- None

Krumrei made a motion to approve Agenda, seconded by Paape. Approved by unanimous vote. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)-

5/6/24 Minutes- Krumrei motioned to approve minutes, seconded by Paape. Approved by unanimous vote. 5/13/24 Minutes- Paape motioned to approve minutes, seconded by Krumrei. Approved by unanimous vote. Correspondence- Chairman Mohr asked supervisors if they had any correspondence and supervisors stated they had none. Chairman Mohr also stated he had none also.

BUSINESS:

- Little Suamico Fire Department Report- Chief Zuge stated that May was slower than April with 4 calls. Zuge said they had 2 new members bringing them up to 31 members. There was a question regarding why the Fire Department responds to leaning trees and it was stated it was for safety reasons. Chairman Mohr stated the tree was leaning over the road obstructing traffic. Some Electors stated they felt there should be a letter sent to the homeowner if the tree is on their land and not in the right of way for them to remove it. The Board will be discussing this at the next working meeting.
- Community Policing Report- Deputy Baeten walked in right on time to go over his report. Calls are down by 50 from this time last year. Deputy Baeten also told everyone National Night Out will be August 6th and further information will be coming out shortly.
- 3. Approval for 2024-25 Alcohol Beverage License & Cigarette and Tobacco Products License Applications-Paape motioned to approve all licenses for the year, seconded by Krumrei. Approved by unanimous vote.
- 4. Approval of Bills- Paape motioned to approve the bills, seconded by Krumrei. Approved by unanimous vote.
- Announcements/General Information- Krumrei mentioned he was in support of paying the fee to get the push outs back and running on the website. Mohr stated that Sharon has retired, and the Deputy Clerk/Treasurer's position will be posted shortly. He also discussed the changing of the meeting dates in July.
- 6. Set Next Meeting Date- Chairman Mohr announced again that the meetings will be a week later in July due to the 4th of July Holiday. Plan meeting 7/11 and Town Board 7/15 both remaining at 6:00pm.
- Public Comment- 2 minutes per person to make a comment. This is not a Q&A session. This is strictly for the public to make comments to the board. Mike Trudell Paul Dorern

Charles McGram

Frank Nowak Tom Kapla Linda Coopman

- 8. Supervisor Report- Krumrei mentioned the Park Commission posting and that he hasn't heard from anyone new being interested in joining. He stated he plans to have a meeting in July to complete the Park Commission process. Paape discussed the Code of Ordinance book, and that Kevin Rathburn will be reviewing it now that the Town Board has reviewed it. After Kevin is done it will be open to the public to view for 2 weeks and then back to the Town Attorney. After the final attorney view the Town has a meeting to adopt the Code of Ordinances.
- 9. Chairman Report- Mohr stated that he feels the public should be given one month to view the Code of Ordinances as there is many pages to go through. He went over the discussion that was had for the first Corridor study meeting. He then talked about getting Fire Works permits from the Town.
- 10. Adjournment- 6:50pm

If you are an individual with a disability and need a special accommodation while attending any meeting, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please notify the Chairman at 920-606-9685 or the Clerk at 920-826-7655 at least 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting so that appropriate accommodations can be made.

People who are members of another governmental body, but who are not members of this board, may attend this meeting. Their attendance could result in a quorum of another governmental body being present. Such a quorum is unintended, and they are not meeting to exercise the authorities, duties, and responsibilities of any other governmental body.

Respectfully Submitted, Lisa Glinski Clerk/Treasurer.